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November 6, 1984

Mr. A. Spencer Autry, Manager
Environmental Planning

Tampa Electric Company

Post Office Box 111

Tampa, FL 33601

Re: Hillsborough County - AP
Tampa Electric Company
Gannon Station Turbine
A029-85099

Dear Mr. Autry:

In response to Tampa Electric Company discussions with the Department
concerning Specific Condition No. 6 which established the maximum
sulfur content of the fuel, the Department hereby amends permit number
A029-85099 as follows:

From: Specific Condition No:. 2: This unit mustvbe fired on No. 2 fuel
oil with a maximum sulfur content of 0.3%

To: Specific Condition No. 6: This unit must be fired on No. 2 fuel
oil.
This letter must be attached to and becomes a part of said permit.
Sincerely,
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Thomas,
Dlstrlct Englneer
Air Programs
JWE/scm

cc: HCEPC

Protecting Florida and Your Quality of Life



